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Dear R Leveson 

 

You recently requested LGOIMA information related to Library wage levels. 

 

You specifically asked the following questions to which we respond. 

 

1. Number of people employed in public library service. 

Response: 33. 

 

2. Number of people employ in public library service being paid less than $20.55 per hour. 

Response:  none. 

 

3. Number of people in public library service employed for 40 hours per week. 

Response: Ten employees work 40 hours per week. 

 

I trust this answers your current query. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

Sarah Nichols 

Governance Manager 

 


